Minutes of the meeting of a meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 10th December 2019 in the Sports Pavilion.
Present:- Parish Councillors Peirson (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Dickinson, Jeffrey, Huntsman, Lindsay, and Wardale.
2 members of the public for part of the meeting.
Clerk - J.Wardale
ERYC Councillor Greenwood

- 12/19/77 <u>Apologies for absence</u> Cllr Sutcliffe
- 12/19/78 Declarations of Interest None
- 12/19/79 <u>Minutes of the meetings</u> held on 12th & 24th November 2019 were agreed and signed as a complete record.
- 12/19/80 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Flooding Issues Site Visit

A meeting has been arranged for this Thursday 12th December 2019 at 10am. There was a discussion about the issues that need to be raised at the meeting and writing to the Chief Executive at Yorkshire Water, copied to Graham Stuart if he is re-elected, about the sewage issues in Elm Drive. **Resolved** – to inform ERYC to meet at bottom end second cul-de-sac on Canada Drive.

Maintenance Work Canada Drive Land

This had now been completed by Mr Lawton and his invoice submitted (see Payments)

War Memorial Grant

Mr Smith had enquired about the delay in processing the grant application and had been informed that the War Memorials Trust is exceptionally busy at the moment but that it would be processed as soon as possible.

Trees on Main Street

Paul Palmer from ERYC had forwarded the enquiry to the Forestry Department and was awaiting a response.

TROD surface

The original specification had not specified size of stones to be used in the path, therefore could not be used as a reason to have the larger stones removed.

No Idling zones

Following an enquiry from a resident last month, ERYC had responded that this was something they have not adopted. They feel that signs like these would be in proliferation and have little effect during the winter months when car heaters are running. They suggested contacting the School to highlight the issue.

Resolved – to contact the School.

RDPE Growth Programme Funding

Information had been circulated about the funding process. Applications had to be in by mid-February.

Resolved – to make initial enquiries about a bridge across the B1248 and the footpath to Bishop Burton to see if either of them would be considered.

Bishop Burton Parish Council

The Clerk at Bishop Burton had been contacted about the safety issues with pedestrians using Bishop Burton Road and had requested further information before their next meeting in January.

Resolved – to supply further information.

12/19/81 ERYC Matters

(a) Highway Matters

Weight limit signs

A resident continued to enquire about the sign and had been informed that the signs would be in place by the end of the financial year.

(b) New fence around Village Green

The fence adjacent to the Play Area had been repaired and would be painted once the weather improved.

(c) Joint Minerals Plan notice of adoption

Information about this had been received.

(d) Information about My Account

ERYC were encouraging residents to register to the scheme, as it kept all their enquiries in one place.

(e) Precept 2020/21

The deadline for the application was Friday 17^{th} January 2020. **Resolved** – to put on the next agenda.

12/19/82 Accounts for payment

J.Wardale	Salary & expenses Nov	£ 350.10
Business Stream	Allotment water supply	£ 61.80
ERYC	Extra waste collection Pavilion	£ 10.35
Rollits	Half survey fees	£ 480.00
Badger Locksmiths	Pavilion security	£ 85.20
G.Lawton	Gardening work	£ 45.00

12/19/83 Parish Council Accounts A summary of accounts was presented and there was a discussion about future budgeting.

Barclays account (see below)

The signatories had now been changed. **Resolved** – it was resolved that the account would be closed, and the funds transferred to the HSBC account.

12/19/84 Correspondence received

Noticeboard on Telephone Kiosk

Mike Ralphs had put a noticeboard inside the telephone kiosk for residents to use, following the removal of the board outside the Shop.

Confirmation of change of mandate Barclays account

This had been received.

Hornsea Four Windfarm

The pre-application phase is being extended to incorporate learnings from other projects.

 12/19/85 <u>Pond Fence</u> This still needs painting. Community Payback was suggested once the weather had improved. **Resolved** – to contact Community Payback.

> Cllr Peirson reported that the Christmas Lights have been put up and two replacement light-up deer had been ordered. The Switch on was due to take place on Saturday 14th December 2019.

12/19/86 Parish Council Committees

Planning applications received

Erection of extension & garage at Jasmine Cottage, Main Street – there was a discussion about the possible use of the outbuilding as a separate residential dwelling.

Resolved – no observations on the modifications to the house, but it was recommended that the changes to the outbuilding should not result in a separate residential development.

Canada Drive application – other agencies had commented on the proposed housing development.

Highways had issues with access from Main Street, but the site lines at the other access had been passed. Also, they felt that parked cars are not an issue as the current properties all have a drive at the front.

Leconfield PC had been informed about the development and had commented to ERYC about their concerns with flooding issues.

Resolved – to write to Highways and Planning querying the observations, given the comments made by the PC about the validity of the site lines survey.

Cllr Baker expressed thanks from all the PC to the Chairman for his work in pulling together the detailed comments against the application.

12/19/87 Sportsfield Management Committee

Footpath around the Car Park

Cllr Baker informed the meeting that three quotes had been received for a footpath around the Sportsfield Car Park and the cost would be about £4000. Letters of support had been received from some of the Baden Powell leaders. There was a discussion about how it would be funded and whether to go ahead, with some concern being expressed about the costs.

Resolved – although the PC were in favour of the project, it was agreed to wait until the legal case has been resolved and to see what funds were available.

Nature Trail

The students from Bishop Burton College will be coming every Wednesday to work on the project. They had developed ideas, but these plans would need to be tweaked. There was a meeting tomorrow.

Some of the trees would need to be felled due to ash die back and this might need to be explained to residents.

Changing Rooms Refurbishment

Two quotes had been received and a third was expected. Sport England would be approached and ERYC had also been encouraging about funding.

Lounge tables and chairs.

Cllr Wardale brought up the poor condition of the tables and chairs in the Lounge. There was a discussion about replacing them, possibly with second-hand ones.

Resolved – to be discussed at the next meeting due to time constraints.

The meeting ended at 9.30pm.